Mattke, James

To: ERIC J SCHREIBER
Subject: ’ RE: Softball field reservation

————— Original Message--—-—-

From: ERIC J SCHREIBER [malito:ejschreiber@wisc.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 9:34 AM

To: Mattke, James

Subject: Softball field reservation

Hello Jim,

I called yesterday to inguire about reserving the softball fields at Vilas Park on April
26th. We are planning a softball tournament and would need to reserve both of the fields.
The tournament would begin arcund 10:00 am but a few of us would probably be there by 9:00
for set-up. The tourney would continue throughout the day and mest likely finish up
around B:00 pm. We are hoping 12-16 teams are interested in playing in this tournament
which would be equivalent to 130-200 people involved, with all the volunteers included in
that number. The number of people present at any given time would be smaller, probably in
the 70-100 range since most of teams participating will be formed of UW-Madison students
who live near-by.

VILAS PARK

Facilities needed: 2 softball diamonds
Total # of people: less than 200
Times: 9:00am-8:00pm

Please contact me with what needs to be done next. Thanks for your help!!
fric Schreiber

ejschreiber@wisc.edu
(920)202-0297
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